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Memo Week 2  

To: Dr. José De Anda, Dr. Javier Clause, Gabriel Rangel, Eduardo Parra  

CC: Dr. Nelson, Oliver Obregón, Rushit Hila, Edith Lugo 

From: Oliver Obregón, Rushit Hila, and Edith Lugo 

Date: 2/3/2008 

  

Team,  
 

This has been a wonderful week. We have completed many tasks. This week we did training on 
WMS CE QUAL W2. We completed the tutorial for the WMS. You can get a copy of the tutorial at 
the following link.  

http://cequalw2wiki.com/images/9/99/WMS_8.0_CE-QUAL-W2_Tutorial.pdf 

This training will help us to create the bathymetry and the control file for the Aguamilpa reservoir. 
We will continue with the training and we will also start downloading the DEM (Digital Elevation 
Model) for the Aguamilpa reservoir area. However we will like to know if you have any digital maps 
of this area that show the contour of the reservoir.                                                                          

For our teammates in El Cajón we will like to ask you if you can send us the latest bathymetry and 
control files for El Cajón reservoir, this will help us for our training and we could also check if there 
are any errors.  

Please if you have any questions let us know.  

 

Keep up the hard work. 

 

Edith, Oliver y Rushit 
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